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CLICK--perhaps for your own files--on Captain J.H.Thomaé
Isabel

Back in pioneer times courtesy titles--"Colonel,"
"Captain® and “"Major" were bestowed "liberally on leading
men of western towns.

Captain J.H.Thomas, father of Mrs., Maude Granger
of Yakima, won his title as a soldier in the Civil War.
When the war broke out he was a student in Allegheny

Meadville, ~
College, Pa. Fired with eagerness to get into the fray,

he organized his own company and drilled it, hoping to

join his unit to the Union forces.:
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An older brother, 4 who later

became {Lolonel, and who was serving with the union forces,
heard of the plan and made a trip to Meadville and persuaded

him to continue in school. P 72
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On his graduation he entered the servicej and

=l
fought during the dast years of the war, and remained in the
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army for several years after that time. Lafer he was with

the internal revenue department in Missouri.



add 1 c¢ol. thomas

In Missouri he had the temerity to run for
congress as a Bepublican; In spite of the fact that he
was deféatedlin a state with strong Democratic leanings,
he made a good showing at the polls, and , possibly as a result
was offered the post of assistant register at the Yakima
land ' office or a similar position in Texas.
Capt. Thomas chose the west, and came to Yakima
by way of The Dalles late in 1083, and in 1884+ took over
_his position in the land office. .Col. L.S. Howlett was
receiver for the office. Originally of Washington D.C.,
he had come to Yakima from Portdand, Ore. Col. Howlett
had been a newspaper man earlier in his career,
Wharxkke  The Yakima land office was, at that
time, mxtakx a busy place, with timber claims and homesteads
being sought and filed almost constantly.
When the prospsal was made by the Northern
Pacific to move to town to a new site, there was much
biitter feeling expressed against it, particularly by

t ose who kept hotels and did not want to lose the stagecoach

trade,



add 2 IThomas

¥m The older settlers did not wish the land
‘office moved, but permission was obtained from Washington,
D.C.y @xt but the staff members kept still about the
move, Just before the move the newspaper office, The
Signal, across the street from the land office, was
dynamited,

Ihe hext morning the_office vas mounted on
rollers, and , pulled by horsés, was conveyed to the new
townsite,

"It did business all the way," Mrs. Granger

renembers her father telling her,

The new location was on South Second St.,
on the right hand side of the street facing south, between
Chestnut and ®alnut Sts.

Latef Col. Howlett built a émall brick building
on S. 2nd St., near Chestnut, that still stands. It
is near £he present léﬁation of the monument works. The
land office was quartered in the rear of the building,
and remained there until it was amalgamated with the
Spokane office, after most of the Valley lands had been

taken up.



add 3 Thomas

Capt. Thomas left the government service
at that tire, and went into the fes] estate business, in
which he continued until his retirement.,

He will be renembered as the donor of

/

Sumac park to Yakima. This green spot, near the Yakima
tiver, with its wealth of shade and its masses of
flowering syringa and other shrubs, was a sort of oasis
in dasty, treeless Yakima, Its proximity to the town,
in a day when transportation was so lirited, added to
its value to the town. It was thé scene of many community
picrics and celebrations.

Capt. Thomas add Col. W.F.Prosser were
early members of the schoolboard, and were

responsible for the building of a'/brick schoolhouse on

S. 2nd St., that was town down only a few years ago.
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valley, pass, Indien Peservation
YAKIMA-Name of a smrfEdersied tribe, mmmmky river, county and county
; means
seat in “entral Washington, ¥mphkmmizttmaii¥yxe growing tribe or tribe
expansion , euphemistically, approaching motherhood. ‘here are many

definitlons for the meaning and few now days asree on a specific meaning

but older people told a story that had to do with a family living between
present Selah Gap and Twin Buttes to the south and expectant motherhood.
Ihe Hev, ®amuel Parker in his journal published in 1832 referred to
Yookoomans. #1exander Ross of the Pacific Pur Company 12 1811, 1ax
referred to X Eyakemas, The Treaty of 1855 spells the word Yakama "
letters
which was the spelling used on Yakima Agency xmmmrksxxthakxwraigxmfdRXmsIx
b

addressed to Yakima City. Dialetical differences resulted in early ix \

; b\ y

speliings of Rmx¥x¥smkxKaxMayx¥skxKmxMax Eyeskkeema, Yakkama, €8D Yakamaw, &f
= ; R
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and Yacamah. Yarious definitiqns that hav: beeq applied to the word \&1
are Black Bears, ™unaways, Succotash Garden and People-of-the Gap but

none of these ‘are acknowledged. Rev. Jean Charles Pandosy, who compiled

a 09é8idd grammar oflOtRdd and dictionary of tpe Yakima languagze

zives the word i-sk for pregnate. He also wrote: "The Paghwanwa pam band
usually cxxXd called Yakamas inhabit the Yakima river, Qo8$oé8d...

the word signifies The Stony Uround in allusion to the, rocky character of

their country.Lewls and Clark ~ive the name ‘apteal for the Ya:ima



£iygr KRiver. Yakima Gounty was established “anuary 21,1865, Yakima “ity ,

now Un'on Gap, was incorporat d December 1,1883 and a year later its

400 inhabitants were invited to move north khrsszxmkismsx by the Northern
Pacific =nd establish a new town. This was done by mmy in the winter and
spring of 1884-85 and whe8OdedpRadOdhaogpasandodar@ndd the name remained

YAk North Yakima until North was dropped throush legislative action in 1917.

Yakima City was then named Union Cap.

Joel Palmer, superintendent wrote it Yakima. J.H. Fairchild,
clerk at Yakima Reservation during Wilbur's time wroteit Yakima. Yay
Lynch, agent in 1891, wrote 1t Iakama. “ilbur himself wrote is
Yhkima, when writlng &bout the city andlakama when writing sbout the
Agency. L.%. Erwin , agent in 1394, wrote-on stationery that snelled 1t
Lakima and R,H. ¥ilrov, agent in 1885, wrote from the "Yakama Acg:ency"

end referred to Yakima €Gounty



LA sleigh 40 feet long, drawn by six horses wa: hass qfmm QL
popular entertaimment in the good old days, 50 years ago, when
RBRP® snow fell. ‘he rides were held on Nob Hill and as many as 38
rode at one time. Oyster suppers followed Wf gaﬁes were played
and the partic'ipants went home at 3 a.m,



(950

LThis is the golden anniversary of street numbering in Yakima,
LIt was on March 10, 1900, that a special committes, appointed by
the city council, came up with a plan.
LI{-, recommended that Yakima avenue be taken as the base for 8ll
streets running east aml weste. The N rthern Pacific railroad track
was suggested as the division line for sreets running north and south.
L“he CEENEEESES, rocommendations were approved .
mh;g-ar the Ngrthern Pacific Express company volunteered to
provide free delivery for express packages h houses were

thew

&ntil T espenibelatd Agent Grahem sent postal cards notifying addresseibs

numbered.,

of the arrival of packages., e charged a fee of 25 cents each ,aimm.



In 1870 E;S. Tanner had established a Sunday school,
first home home and as it grew, latér in old-échoolhovce.

B 1873 families enuf, no.protestant churches in.Valiey
Held meetings in schoolhouvse énd nearest ministers were in
Hglla Walla and Oregon who came in once-a monty and rreached
The Rev. G.H. Atkinson came from Portland, Cushing Eells
caﬁe in occasionally.

1880 Tanner drowned while prossiné Naches River to attend

the organiaation of the llaghes Csngregational C hurch,

In 1883 the C;ngregational church of Yakima was organized and so e
embers of Ahtanum church withdrew te jcin it as they lived in Yak Ié vas
when "e came to dedicate the church that the Ahtanum group begén the
planaing.parso"age and A suggested academy.

Parsonage ,.church dedicated ir 188% and parsonage i 1886, Th?n
turned toward academy. In 1889 congrersational churches had hen
established in WNaches, Ellensburg and Yakima and fQTmed Yak Valley
Cong Assn, )

First Gradvation c lass i 189%-- First grad class Yakima high school 1895

a year later- Mrs, Etha Woodcock, wife of Ernest Woodcock, principal Quoted
Closed in 1905.. .o | |
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More than twenty years ago (written in 1903) Dr. G.H. Atkinson, supt., of
Congregatiorial Work in'Washing%on anéd Or gon and well ¥nown ploneer urged
the establishment of a Cfristi;n vschool in the Yakima region, and sﬁgrested
the Ahtanm, His plans warmly seconded by Deacon Elisha S. Tanrer and Deacon
Fenn B. Woodcock (Woodcock Academy Catalogue 1903-04) Only the 1§st
named lived to seé the re=alization of fhe lon chgrished plans.
In the fall of 1889-the Yakima Association of “,ngregational
churches took up the matter and apvointed a committee to rec ive ;ffers of
money and land for an academy to be located . Ellensburg, North Yakima and
Ahtam'm nade‘of?ers. These presented af the meeting of the
assoclation in the spring of 1890, That of Ahtanrm most encouraginge.
S3ixty acres of good land was ofBered by Fenr B. Woodcock and
wife and subscription of money and labor amounting to 3,000 accompanied
ﬁhe of fer of land,
The following board of trustees was secured and incorporated in 1890 : H
Hon R.K. Vichols, president; Rev.'S.H.(Jheadle,msecre arvs Fenn B,
Woodcock, tressurer; Rev. Samuel Gfeen, Rev, Frank T. McConaughy, Hon

D.W . Stair, Mr. John “owan, Capt. J.,H. Thomas, and Dan W. Welson.

Ahtanum academy was com leted and opened for school in 5épt. 1008dd 1902,

In January,1897 , its chief founder » Deacon Fenn B. Woodcock died and



in April of the same year the trustees voted to commemorate his name
by changing the corporate name of th Ahtanum Acadgmy to that of

the @0ddud Q06 Woodcock Academy

Buildirg 36 x 54, recitation rooms on *the ground floor and
students' rooms jﬁ upner storises, dini g room, kitchen etc, in the
rear, Cost of building and furnishings %8,006. Nvcleus of a lihrary,
referéﬂce boo s, maps, globes etc., Pri cipal's private librar&.

Cong-egationai body in Wash, svpported it, Congregational Education
Society of “oston grants aid. for current expenses; Whitman College
and U of W admit acer-dited graduates without exam
~ased on standard college entrance requirements, Three cévréés:
Classigal, Seientific and English,

Studepts regquired to attend chapel exrercises every mornine and
church on Sunday,

Four year oirse of study;

Music dept i eight rooms for this dept .
Oct 5, ends Feb, 5. Secgnd semester, ~eb 8, ends June k4,

Thanksgiving, Cvristmas recess Dec. 54 ends January 3.
Total expense for prpe. dept 1 year # 120, Total erpense ore year

inclvdi | board, room lighted and heated, tuition and washing $i50.



Cornerstone laid in 1891 (Auvg) and solid stone foundation completed,

Completed in September 1892, and furnished r-ady for use

-Opened with exercises on Sept. 26th, 1892
Prof. W.A. Heiney, priﬁcipal; Rev, F. McConaughy, instrvctof in
Greek; Mrs; Lillia; Heiney, %eachey of music;lLissEWthel Parker, teacher
of .art and Mrs, Alice McLean , matron, Ther were thirty six students.
Enréllment 24 on the first day.
Original covrses: Scientific, the classic, music and the art course,
(will be a pe manert fezture of the académy an will.éffO#d instrvction

in 0il paintig, crayon, charcoal and pencil; stidies from life, still

1if~ and landscape.)

Sugmer . school for teachers, July 9 Avg 4,1894, J.G. Lawrence and I'.P.
Hyull in charge, room in academy dormitory 50 cents a week, t ble

board $2,50 a weeck; tvition four weeks $5,

Lawrence, couty supt. Hvll, inricipal of Ahtanvm Academy.
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Cbmmencement .exercises , hmiﬁxﬁmmﬂxiéx presimed to have been held.
the e&enigg of June 1641893'in the Ahtanum Congregational Church, xirmx listé
several names on the program that are clues in the search for early-day

« students.

Maud Maher pQ@&@dO&Eé”@ﬁg@ﬁﬁd recited "Whistling in Heaven," Mary
Marsh played an orron solo and Ollie Crosno presentéd an Exssy essay on
Perrizzry lennyson. Other program participants included E.H. Williams,
John i;nderson, May Crosno, Mre, Alice Carter, Ella Chambers, Apna Wiley,
4nna Stanton, Zella Fletcher, Mamie Haher and Eldridge Crosno,

Thokn e ks Cheadle,a@® the “ev. D.W. Wise and the :Rev.‘ A. Judson
Bailey participated in the 08d0dbddd second commencemente- s} s 0ol 51:0)
emd@éooﬂ (class of 1895) and the class roll included Anna Wiley,

E.S. Crosno,'classiﬂal and Rosg Parketr, commercial,

The 184 comrencement 1istéd May Frances Crosno and"Olli"Crosno
as classical gr-duates and Will F. Achepohl, Ella F. Chambers,
Alfred D. Wheaton, Buena Eaves, Archie P. Miller and Spencer Swain as
comrercial graduates,

There were no more gradvatin- classes until 1899, &w according to

an old academy scrabbook.

(more)



That year the program was printed as the third commencement for the
Woodcock Academy and ?he fev, A.J, X Bailey of Seattle was
credited with "presentation of diploma" but the program does
not state the name of fhe graduste, Individual program participants
included Hattie E. Wynkoop who recited '"The Riée that Saved Oregon,"
Grace A, Davis Who.presented an essay and Etha Claire Henderson of the
class of '99 who gave an oration,"The Heroes of Our Nation,"
Neita Seward gave a recita?ion and Lovina C, Sherman p@6éad¢6d0 presented

an essay. ‘ B



L“r'oused because Yakima builders, engaged in a cons truction
boom 50 years ago were hauling rock from Painted Rocks into Yakima
Mrs, H.M., Gilbert made a plea that something be done to pres rve the
81 tee
/LIt is the same site now proposed as a stabe parke.
Elrs. Gilvbert wrote to the edlitor of the Yakima Democrat GEESIH

was .
saying that at the rate LENEEEBSE( rock from the site @ being

Woutb

used to build cellar walls in 'Lakima, soon =M be only a pile of rubble,
Ehe editor agreed with her that the SF® ;quaint geological

formation with its rude paintings, done te fore ti® memory of man,"

ghould be preserved.



0. fa;r_ed;tion:

“gventy-four years aso X¥akimm there was no town of Yakima,
the present locatlon of ﬁhe Central Washington J:"airg;r'cxunds was
olumpéd w th sagebrush or 1mxp;atmxn was graziﬁg land,

3 year'afterwnrds the mmkkximxx town founders of Yayina G'ty--~now
Union Yap, migrated mmrkhxawnd and ﬂortb Yakiﬁa, which in turn became
Yakima, was born.And it wasn't long until fairs and races were held

/
near the new village,
In‘March, 1889 North Yaekimans were prenaring for "another fair
and roces.”
Now Yakima individuals and orcenizations are tentatively preparing
for the Diamond Juybilee of the city. They will meet next rueuday
at 7:30 peme in the auditorium at Benningtont's Holiday Restaurmt
'
to make more definite plans for the cekabrxt;on In 1960 wh ch
comes 30 close to being a diamond jubilee event for Yakima® fairs.
Ydkima was born on sgricultural mmikx and livaestock,imidmzkximsx
fattenbd and grew up on irrigation ERdfrm and foétered a diveraification

of industries giving the city increased stat re and economic

atnbllity.

(more’



first ad..falir edition

1]

Tyere was no connectlon Ex between the “entral "ashin:ton Fair,

which opens its gates next Wednesday for five days, and the fairs of
olden days except the imkmxamk well known, jevaryowe loves a fair.i
The Centr«l Washli;ton Falr bogasn in 1939, followed through in
1040 and 1941 and gave way to the wmxxamikxikt spirit of the times muxig
dﬁri1g World War If.mkem The fair srounds were use; for war equipment
productione *he revival ceme in 1946,
Ya%lma's fa%r was the Yashi-gton State Fair in 1936. None was held
in 1937 and 1938.

S .A,
eventy years ago the Gilson tract---now the fair:rounds ares---

<)
was secured and preparat lons were begun in ‘‘arch that yeor to
ersct bulldings and a gr ndstand. Farmers,®Rdd stoc  men and
hcuéewfves vere asked to commence preparétions carly and the goal
was "the most attractive exh bit in +ashington,"”

By June . local enthusiasm was mounting to the point wher proposals
were beinc made to _purchase the Yilson place, then covered by a
rece track, for a pormanent fair and racing grounds. Money which

would underwrite the ©Pr®d&d propossl had be-n subscribed end & mesting

was czlled 8d in “oodwin % Pugley's office to further the project.,



second 8d..

& yenr later Missouri residents of North Yaxk ‘akima were
enlisted in a move for & grand"agricultural , horticultural and
stock falir and Missouril reuniaﬁ. Hoprse racing was to be a feature.
The Cadwell brick bullding was secured for the exhibits.

Pionesrs like John S;one, W, ®, Jones, ¢.J., Taft, 4.L. Splawn,

M,B. Pavage, H.L. Tucker and J.P.Mattooh were named to Supervise
horses and hor e racinge J.M, Stout, James Gleed, F.B. VWoodcock,
®.,8. Morgan, ~“aniel Sincla'r, M.B; curtis, 8.0. Mporford and John
Bpaeed Price were nemed to take care of agricultural products.

Vat tle, gheep and hogs were to be arranged for by H.H, Allen, Williem
Lgr, “illiam plckerson, John L1e-nan, H.D. Scudder, A.,J, Splawn, J.H.
fonrad end #2R,J.H., Scheldnecht, The poultry committes conals ted
of R.K. Wichols, J.B. %mgkX Pugsley, D.E. Lash, H.D. Cock, 8.C.
Henton, Mré@d Mrs, J.W. Farmer, Mrs. WM.B Curtis end Mps, P.W, Stair.

%@x #“omen, responsible for fruits, butter, preserves, fancy work

Mrs. Mrs.
end fire arts included: Mrs. J . H., Thomas, P,J. Flint, J.T. Ischelman, Mrs.

lps, bpg, ,
FaB' WOOdOOOk, D-E,. Lesh, H.H. Allen, Erancig uun ing, Mras, mary

S

Ogden, Mrs. L.J. May, Mrs. 00 J.M. Stout @@ and Mps. G.wW, Cary.

(more)



third ac}

Dy early September a-reunion of Missourians in the city's
opera house inaugurated the event. J.B. Reavis was chalrman of the
Missouri reunion wh'ch was addregsed by tBe “ayor R.K. Nichols and
Trusten Pope Yyer , Seattle, represgpting a HdstodNddd historic al
#:gs00ri family, TheMissourians or@éh@zdd orgsnized an associa tion

Capt, J.H, Thomas

wh 'ch was hesded by ®9egde and with Dudley “shelman secre tary.

it was a st te-wide gathering and .

skima was chosen for the next
f18d80dd annual reunion,

Thirty horses were entered in racing events at the @ddr
uilgon tra?t x@he The exhibition of fruits end vdfebiidi vegetables

é@d@ﬁﬁdd was "a credit to sy county." A barbecue and sparring

exhibit ion wound up the early-day "fair ,"





